

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: March 20, 2012

Subject: FCC File# 0537-EX-PL-2011

Message:

File No. 0537-EX-PL-2011

Ref. No. 16009

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your e-mail dated 1/25/12, this is to confirm that FAA has completed coordination for the frequencies 1277.5 MHz, 1280.0 MHz, 1290.0 MHz and 1292.5 MHz.

As specified in the transmittals below, the NGT numbers for the coordinations are as follows:

FREQ	SER#
M1277.5	NG T120135
M1280.0	NG T120148
M1290.0	NG T120149
M1292.5	NG T120150

The FAA contact is Donald Bristol.

Please advise if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems

-----Original Message-----

From: Donald.Bristol@faa.gov [mailto:Donald.Bristol@faa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 10:05 AM

To: Moynihan, George (US SSA)

Subject: Re: FW: Status Request: FAA Coordination for BAE Systems, Inc regarding File No. 0537-EX-PL-2011 - INCOMPLETE FREQ LIST

Mr.Moynihan,

Thanks for catching the mistake, you are correct M1292.5 with SER# NGT 120150.

Don Bristol

From: Moynihan, George (US SSA) <george.moynihan@baesystems.com>

To: Donald Bristol/AEA/FAA@FAA

Date: 03/19/2012 10:41 AM
Subject: FW: Status Request: FAA Coordination for BAE Systems, Inc regarding File No. 0537-EX-PL-2011 - INCOMPLETE FREQ LIST

Mr. Bristol,

Thank you for providing the coordination numbers.

As a clarification, I assume that assignment of NG T120135 & NG T120150 both to M1277.5 is an error, and that NG T120150 refers to M1292.5.

FREQ	SER#
M1277.5	NG T120135
M1280.0	NG T120148
M1290.0	NG T120149
M1277.5 M1292.5	NG T120150

Please advise if indeed NG T120150 refers to M1292.5.

Thanks for your help,
- George

George Moynihan

Manager, Antenna Test Ranges
BAE SYSTEMS
TS Hardware Solutions
PO Box 868, MER23-1364
Nashua, NH 03061-0868

Office: 603-885-4650
Cell: 603-689-8630
Fax: 603-885-2887

-----Original Message-----

From: Donald.Bristol@faa.gov [mailto:Donald.Bristol@faa.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 3:57 PM
To: Moynihan, George (US SSA)
Subject: Re: Status Request: FAA Coordination for BAE Systems, Inc regarding File No. 0537-EX-PL-2011 - INCOMPLETE FREQ LIST

Mr. Moynihan,

Here are the coordination numbers that you have requested:

FREQ	SER#
M1277.5	NG T120135
M1280.0	NG T120148
M1290.0	NG T120149
M1277.5	NG T120150

Don Bristol